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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 12:46 PM
To: Tina Lee; Mary Lowery; Shara Fortier; Adam Colopy
Cc: William Schultz
Subject: FW: VA048 Ice Maker Is Damaged 

FYI– Tina PDF email and upload to WO#17222…Good job reporting Will  সহ঺঻ 
 
Rick 
 

From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 12:45 PM 
To: Moronez, Antonio G CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <antonio.g.moronez.civ@army.mil>; Angela.W.Williams-Taylor.ctr@army.mil 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: VA048 Ice Maker Is Damaged  
 
Hi Tony , Team ,  
Will, is onsite at VA048 -we had the PM for the ice maker . It appears that the ice maker was damaged and possibly by this pallet 
. Tony with the age of the ice maker we would recommend you request a replacement from the 99th . I have Will emptying out 
the ice, turning off the unit, and tagging Out of service . For sanitary reasons with the door damaged .  
 
 

Z3 VA048-
01 

WO#17222 1586 PM-QT-
1589 

30569618 J-1502000-23 1-pc Ice Maker, Hotel/Motel Machine 
with Storage Bin 

 
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
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